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TO:

PCCA Seniors and Parents

CC:

PCCA Faculty

FROM:
Dr. Cody L. Clark, Commencement Director

RE:

Arts Commencement Exercises and Awards Presentation


The Pinellas County Center for the Arts Commencement service has been planned for Friday evening, May 24, 2019 at 7:00 PM at the Gibbs High School theatre located at 850 – 34th St. S., St. Petersburg.  Upon completion of all required course work, you are cordially invited to participate in the commencement exercises.  Family and friends are encouraged to attend.  Students who are in complete fulfillment of their high school graduation requirements must participate in both the PCCA commencement/awards ceremonies and the Gibbs High School formal graduation exercises.

Also, there will be a PCCA Commencement Rehearsal All participating seniors must complete a PCCA Senior Survey and Biography, as well as sign and return the Code of Conduct for Arts Commencement.  Signed Code of Conduct forms are due in the PCCA office by May 10th.  Completed survey’s and biographies are due in the PCCA office by Wednesday, May 15th.  


Rehearsal is scheduled for Thursday, May 23th   in the Blackbox 2:00pm-4:00 PM.  Rehearsal will start promptly at 2:00 PM and will conclude by 4:00 PM.  All participating seniors, juniors, special guests, and technical staff must be present for this rehearsal.  No exceptions.  Please notify your job/work in advance of this matter.

On Friday, May 24th, students are to meet in the black box of the Olive McLin, Building 8 for processional line-up at 5:00 PM.  At this time, seniors will be asked their size and height then be issued a black robe at no charge which is to be turned back in immediately following the ceremony.  Please see the attached Code of Conduct for proper attire.  Students are to park in the parking lot at the 31st St. S. entrance.  Parents and guests are to park in the faculty parking lot off 34th St. S.  
IF YOU ARE NOT AT COMMENCEMENT BY 5:00 PM,

YOU WILL NOT WALK.
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